

Lily Bruce

As a recent graduate from Cambridge School of Art, I am excited to begin my career within the of Film and TV industry. Having acquired a strong knowledge about production processes and developed my authentic passion for the medium of film during my degree, my aim is to now to gain more hands-on experience. As well as strong organisational skills, I have an excellent technical knowledge and experience using a range of editing software. I pride myself on my strong attention to detail, self-motivation, strong visual awareness and storytelling ability.

Filmography

L.O.V.E *Director*, May 2016
(8mins, Anglia Ruskin Productions)

You've Got The Music In You *Director*, May 2015
(7mins, 23secs, Anglia Ruskin Productions)

Experience

Oasis *Sales Assistant*
February 2011 - March 2016
Welcomed and engaged with customers
Engaged with customers in order to secure a sale
Opened VIP Cards to build loyalty and sales
Provided a Personal Shop Service to increase sales

Connell Guides *Production Intern*
August 2015 - December 2015
Check videos and help plan interviews and shoots
Market research and benchmarking
Assisted Production team in administrative tasks

Cambridge Film Festival *Operations Intern*
June - August 2015
Reviewed all entries to film festival
Organised acceptance communications
Maintained database and time sheets for events

Watersprite Film Festival *Production Assistant*
March 2015
Managed team of film crew and runners
Planned and executed production schedule
Ensured crew had all necessary equipment

Cambridge School of Art *Film and TV Production Student Ambassador*
September 2014

Education

Cambridge School of Art, Anglia Ruskin University September 2013 - Present
BA Honours Film and TV Production

Cadbury Sixth Form College September 2010- June 2012
A Levels in Theatre Studies (B) Film Studies (B) English Lit (C)

Swanshurst School for Girls September 2005 – June 2010
GCSEs in Art (A), Drama (A), IT (A), RS (A) Science (A), Add. Science (B), Maths (B), English Lang (B), English Lit (B), History (C) Spanish (C)

Contact

102 Sumatra Road
West Hampstead
London
NW6 1PG
lilybruce.com
lilybrucea@gmail.com
07725175818

Skills

Film and TV
Production
Administration
Research
Communication
Organisation
Databases and spreadsheets
Youtube and social media
Microsoft Ofce
Final Cut Pro
Adobe Premiere Elements
Full Driving License

Interests

Tennis (1st4sport Level 1 Certificate in Coaching Tennis and LTA Level 1) and gym workout
Theatre and live music
Cooking healthy food

References

Available on request